

REGULAR ARMY

Barnes, (Last name) 18025106 (Army serial No.)

Rank (First name) L (Middle initial)

Air Corps (Arm or service for which enlisted or inducted)

Color or race White

SERVICE RECORD

covering period

from Aug 9, 1940, to \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

For instructions see AR 345-125

*M. L. ...  
3-5-43*

### DRAFT RECORD

(This draft record will be filled out only in case the man enters the service through induction by draft or selective service)

Serial No. \_\_\_\_\_ Order No. \_\_\_\_\_  
 Date of order to report for military duty \_\_\_\_\_  
 Date ordered to report \_\_\_\_\_  
 Date actually reported \_\_\_\_\_  
 Inducted by local board \_\_\_\_\_ (Designation of local board) \_\_\_\_\_  
 Entrained for post, camp, station \_\_\_\_\_ (Date) \_\_\_\_\_  
 Arrived at \_\_\_\_\_ (Date) \_\_\_\_\_

### RECORDS OF IMMUNIZATION

(See par. 6, A.R. 40-215, for details relative to immunization records)

#### SMALLPOX VACCINATION

Date	Result <sup>1</sup>
OCT 18 1941	Immune

#### TYPHOID VACCINATIONS

NOV - 1 1940	1st Series Completed

#### OTHER VACCINATIONS

Kind	Date
TYPHOID COURSE COMPLETED	9-5-41

#### DIPHTHERIA SUSCEPTIBILITY TEST - SCHICK

Date	Result <sup>2</sup>

#### CARRIER EXAMINATIONS

(See A.R. 40-310)

Date	Parasite examined for	Kind of specimen	Positive or negative

<sup>1</sup> Record as vaccinia, vaccinoid, or immune reaction.  
<sup>2</sup> Record as positive, positive combined, negative-pseudo or negative.  
<sup>3</sup> Record as feces, urine, sputum, blood, etc.

ENLISTMENT RECORD

Barnes, Frank L. 18025106  
 (Last name) (First name) (Middle initial) (Army Serial No.)  
 Born Aug 20 1917 Abilene Texas  
 (Month, day and year) (City or town) (State or country)  
 Height 5 ft. 2 in. Weight 137 lb. Eyes Hazel Hair Brown  
 Complexion Ruddy Size of gas mask #1 Size of shoe 9 1/2-D  
 Married or single ~~Married~~ single Occupation Ice Man

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Years in: Grammar school 8 High school 4 College or university 0  
 Graduate work none Specialized in nothing

Speaks \*English, Spanish, French, German, Italian, Japanese, Chinese, Russian, Arabic, Hawaiian, Portuguese, Yiddish, Greek, Latin, etc.

OCCUPATION QUALIFICATIONS

Ice Man \$15.00  
 (Main occupation) (Weekly wages)  
 Years 10 as \*apprentice, journeyman, expert.  
 Just what did he do? MX  
 (Next best occupation) (Weekly wages)  
 Years XX as \*apprentice, journeyman, expert.  
 Just what did he do? XX

HOME ADDRESS AND NEAREST RELATIVE

Home address 117 Sixth Street, Ballinger Texas  
 (Number and street or rural route; if none, so state) (City, town, or post office) (State or country)  
 Name and address of nearest relative: Cleemie Barnes, Mother, 117 Sixth St., Ballinger Texas  
 (Relationship) (Number and street or rural route; if none, so state) (City, town, or post office) (State or country)  
 Person to be notified in case of emergency: same as above  
 (Relationship: if friend, so state) (Number and street or rural route; if none, so state) (City, town, or post office) (State or country)

DESIGNATION OF BENEFICIARY

(To be entered only from W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 21 or 41)  
 Cleemie Barnes, Mother  
 117 Sixth St., Ballinger, Texas  
 (Name and degree of relationship of alternate beneficiary) (Address)  
 (Name and degree of relationship of alternate beneficiary) (Address)

CURRENT ENLISTMENT

(See "Remarks—Financial" (par. 3c, AR 345-125))  
 Age at enlistment 22 years 11 months  
 Accepted for service at Kelly Field, Texas  
 Enlisted at Kelly Field, Texas on the 9th day of August 1940  
 in grade of Private by D.W. SAUNDERS, 2ndLTAC  
 for Air Corps, Unassigned  
 to serve three (3) years  
 Completed 0 years 0 months 0 days for longevity pay,  
 at enlistment. Has over 0 years' service. (Initials of officer)  
 Physical defects at enlistment None.

\* Strike out words not applicable.

MACHINE RECORDS BRANCH  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE

Col.

46 Source 0  
 47 Grade at Sep. 4  
 48 Term 9  
 49-53 Branch at Sep. AC20  
 54-56 Type of Organization 293  
 57-60 Sub Unit Or 14  
 61-66 Parent Unit 033808  
 67-72 Date of Separation 24-01-43  
 73-76 Place of Separation 8676  
 77-78 Cause of Separation 26  
 79 Character /  
 80 Component /

REMARKS:

MR - Coding and Editing Mim. # 40  
 (50,000) 7-21-42

MILITARY QUALIFICATIONS

Served as \_\_\_\_\_ in the United States Army in the World War  
 (Highest grade held)  
 Holds commission as \_\_\_\_\_ in the Officers' Reserve Corps  
 (Grade) (Section)  
 Graduate of \_\_\_\_\_  
 (Noncommissioned officers' or special service school)

ARMY SPECIALTY

Specialty	*Rating, with date	*Re-rating, with date
CLERK	G 4-15-41	VG 10-20-41
CLERK	EX 1-17-42	

\* Ex=Excellent; VG=Very good; G=Good; F=Fair.

SPECIAL DUTY

As	At	From	To	Authority

ARTICLES OF WAR

(Read to soldier as required by the 110th Article of War)

Date	Initials	Date	Initials
9-5-40	RCM	9-30-42	PLD
FEB 10 1941	RCM	11-20-42	
10-4-41			
MAR 25 1942			

SEX MORALITY

Course completed (see AR 40-235) \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

SEX MORALITY

(Special qualification) Course Completed 11-9-1940

Qualified as \_\_\_\_\_ FEB 10 1941 19\_\_

Compensation \$ \_\_\_\_\_ 10-2-41 19\_\_

Order publishing \_\_\_\_\_ MAR 24 1942 19\_\_

Qualified as \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Compensation \$ \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Order publishing \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Qualified as \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Compensation \$ \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Order publishing \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Qualified as \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Compensation \$ \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Order publishing \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Qualified as \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Compensation \$ \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

Order publishing \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

3-8855 (Number) (Source) (Date)

MILITARY RECORD  
 APPOINTMENT, PROMOTION, OR REDUCTION, WITH  
 AUTHORITY THEREFOR

Grade	Date	Authority	Initials
Corp. (temp)	2-1-42	SO # 28 Hq. Good Fellow FU	
Sgt. (temp)	6-19-42	SO # 165 Hq. Good Fellow FU	
S/Sgt. (P)	8-31-42	SO # 40 Hq. 29 P.M.S. Conty.	
	11-16-42		

SPECIALIST RATINGS

Class	Qualification	From	To	Authority	Initials
5th CI	SWB. ORR.	10-1-40	4-15-41	GP. ORDER #5	
4th CI	CLERK	4-15-41	11-2-41	GP. O. #1	
3rd	CLERK	11-2-41	2-1-42	GP. O. #1	

ORGANIZATIONS TO WHICH ATTACHED

Organization	From	To
3B Hq. + AB Sq.	9-3-42	
338th Ba. Hq. & A. B. Sq. A. B. Co.	10/22/42	1-6-43
DALHART, TEXAS		

ORIGINAL ASSIGNMENT AND ORGANIZATIONS TO WHICH SUBSEQUENTLY ASSIGNED DURING THIS ENLISTMENT PERIOD

Assigned to company, regiment, arm, or service	Station	Date
AC UNAS 60.	A 1600 N.M.	9-3-42

FURLOUGHS

From 12-20-40 to 12-29-40  
Authority AR 615-275

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) 10

From 7-1-41 to 7-20-41  
Authority AR 615-275

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) 7-21-41

From \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_  
Authority \_\_\_\_\_

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) \_\_\_\_\_

From \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_  
Authority \_\_\_\_\_

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) \_\_\_\_\_

From \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_  
Authority \_\_\_\_\_

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) \_\_\_\_\_

From \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_  
Authority \_\_\_\_\_

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) \_\_\_\_\_

From \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_  
Authority \_\_\_\_\_

Extended \_\_\_\_\_ per \_\_\_\_\_  
Rejoined (Number of days) \_\_\_\_\_

FOREIGN SERVICE

Left United States for duty in \_\_\_\_\_

From \_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Arrived at \_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Left \_\_\_\_\_ for the United States on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Arrived at \_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Left United States for duty in \_\_\_\_\_

From \_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Arrived at \_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Left \_\_\_\_\_ for the United States on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Arrived at \_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

MEDALS, DECORATIONS, AND CITATIONS

Name of decoration	Authority and date

TIME LOST PRIOR TO THE NORMAL DATE OF EXPIRATION OF TERM OF ENLISTMENT TO BE MADE GOOD UNDER 107th ARTICLE OF WAR:

(a) Absence without proper authority or in desertion.

From	To	Days

(b) Time actually in confinement under sentence or while awaiting trial and disposition of case, if trial resulted in conviction.

From	To	Days

(c) Unable to perform duty through the intemperate use of drugs or alcoholic liquor or through disease or injury the result of his own misconduct.

From	To	Days
8-13-41	8-13-41 (incl)	1

ABSENCE SUBSEQUENT TO THE NORMAL DATE OF EXPIRATION OF TERM OF ENLISTMENT

(a) Absence without proper authority or in desertion.

From	To	Days

(b) Time actually in confinement under sentence or while awaiting trial and disposition of case, if trial resulted in conviction.

From	To	Days

(c) Unable to perform duty through the intemperate use of drugs or alcoholic liquor or through disease or injury the result of his own misconduct.

From	To	Days

\$ ..... per month for ..... months, commencing ..... 19 .....

and expiring ..... 19 ....., in favor of .....

..... for the purpose of .....

Discontinued ..... 19 ....., reason .....

W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 30, mailed to Finance Officer, U. S. Army, Washington, D. C., ..... 19 ....., by .....  
(Name and grade of forwarding officer)

Acknowledgment of discontinuance received ..... 19 .....

\$ ..... per month for ..... months, commencing ..... 19 .....

and expiring ..... 19 ....., in favor of .....

..... for the purpose of .....

Discontinued ..... 19 ....., reason .....

W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 30, mailed to Finance Officer, U. S. Army, Washington, D. C., ..... 19 ....., by .....  
(Name and grade of forwarding officer)

Acknowledgment of discontinuance received ..... 19 .....

**NATIONAL SERVICE LIFE INSURANCE  
GOVERNMENT INSURANCE**

Deduction of pay for Government insurance authorized as follows:

Class D insurance deduction of \$ ..... per month for ..... months, commencing ..... 19 ....., and expiring ..... 19 .....

for payment of monthly premium on \$ ..... Discontinued ..... 19 .....

reason ..... W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 30, mailed to Veterans' Administration, Washington, D. C., on ..... 19 .....

by Frank L. Barber .....  
(Name and grade of forwarding officer) MCU

**NATIONAL SERVICE LIFE INSURANCE  
GOVERNMENT INSURANCE**

Deduction of pay for Government insurance authorized as follows:

Class B insurance deduction of \$ 3.35 per month for INDEF. months, commencing Feb. 1st, 1942, and expiring INDEFINITE 19 .....

for payment of monthly premium on \$ 5,000.00 Discontinued JUNE 22, 1942

reason WD EO 152 W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 30, mailed to Veterans' Administration, Washington D. C., on July 28, 1942

by .....  
(Name and grade of forwarding officer)

Deduction of pay for Government insurance authorized as follows:

Class B insurance deduction of \$ 1.5 per month for sindf months, commencing June 22, 1942, and expiring Comptrol of course.

for payment of monthly premium on \$ 10,000 Discontinued 1-24, 1943

reason WD EO 152 W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 30, mailed to Veterans' Administration, Washington, D. C., on 1-24, 1944

by JOHN B. MORRIS, W. D. C.  
(Name and grade of forwarding officer)

**DEPOSITS**

Date	Amount		Total amount		Name and grade of finance officer accepting deposit	Initials
	Dol.	Ct.	Dol.	Ct.		
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.
.....					..... and .....	/100 Dollars.

**PAY DETAINED BY COURTS MARTIAL ENTERED ON PAY ROLL**

Month	Amount		Vou. No.	Name and grade of finance officer	Accounts for
	Dol.	Ct.			
..... 19 .....					
..... 19 .....					
..... 19 .....					
..... 19 .....					

**CLOTHING ACCOUNT**  
**CLOTHING DRAWN**

Date of issue	Money value clothing	Initials	Date of issue	Money value clothing	Initials
9-15-40	39.67	[initials]			
11-9-40	11.00	[initials]			
12-4-40	58	[initials]			
12-26-40	10.78	[initials]			

**GRATUITOUS ISSUE OF CLOTHING**

Date of issue	Money value clothing	Initials	Date of issue	Money value clothing	Initials

**CLOTHING SETTLEMENTS**

Date	Due soldier	Due United States	Roll on which collected	Initials*
9-15-40		41.78	DEFERRED WD CIN#97	[initials]
Party One and 78.100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				
and /100 Dollars.				

\* Initials of organization commander.

**REMARKS—FINANCIAL**

Under this heading will be shown all financial matters not entered elsewhere such as stoppages for loss of or damage to Government property, amounts due on account of partial payments, overpayments, etc.

Enlistment allowance of \$ \_\_\_\_\_  
for the grade of \_\_\_\_\_  
paid by \_\_\_\_\_  
on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_  
Entitled to travel pay to Kelly Field, Texas  
(Place at which accepted for previous enlistment)  
Received no travel pay upon discharge on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_ to receive

Date	Description and amount due U. S. or soldier	Roll on which collected
9-15-40	clothing settlement MADE IN ACCORDANCE with AR 30-3000 & WD CIN#97 dd 9-7-40 & INCL 9-15-40	
3-14-42	DUE US (MR) GPLD \$ 1.70	
4-6-42	Due US GPLD \$ 1.70	
4-30-42	Class A pay reservation of \$3.75 per month fr. May 1942	
6-20-42	Due US partial payment of \$14.00 for month of June 42	
Paid to include July 31-42		
8-31-42	Due sol pay for flying FR 8-4-42 to 8-30-42 Incl. per SO 8-25-42 29 Palm Springs, CA 1942	Sept/42
8-31-42	Due sol Qtrs & Rations FR 8-29-42 to 8-30-42 1300.	Sept/42
8-29-42	Due U.S. part pay \$12.00 Part and Rental for 9/1/42 to 9/15/42 incl	Sept/42

over

REMARKS—FINANCIAL—Continued

Date	Description and amount due U. S. or soldier	Roll on which collected
10-14-42	Due Sol Ors & Solon from E. O. A. Aug 1 to 13:00 P. Aug 8/42 and per 30 <sup>th</sup> 4 <sup>th</sup> Plaines, Texas not plan for sale	10-31-42 7/31-42
10/20/42	Due sol diff between \$2.36 & \$2.75 a day for mon above in line of duty & extra pay 4 PM June 21/42 to July 31/42 incl per Cert. No. 4476TD. Claim in Texas dated Oct 12/42. Not plan prior rolls.	10-31-42
10-20-42	Due U S Part Pay \$50.00	10-31-42
10-21-42	Due P. B. Rollard Field Albuquerque, N.M. 2.70	10-31-42
	Last Paid	10-31-42
	Last PD to Incid	NOV 30 '42
	Due Sol 50% Incr In pay for flying fr Sept 1 to Nov 30 1942	Pd. Dec 1/42
DEC 21 '42	Due US Partial Pay \$50.00	DEC 31 '42
	Sol Pd Pay for Flying fr Aug 1 to Aug 31 1942	
	Last Pd to Incid	DEC 31 '42
	CI "A" Pay Res \$3.16 per mo fr 3/1/42 canceled 1-24-43	
1-24-43	Due sol monetary advs in lieu of Ors for 60 students from June to June 21/42	
1-24-43	Due Sol 50% Incr in pay for flying fr Oct 1 to Dec 31/42	
1-24-43	Due Sol 50% Incr in pay for flying fr Jan 1 to Jan 24/43	
1-24-43	Discharged C of G. Paid on final statement by RALPH G. DAVIS, Lt. Col., F. D., See Final Inf. 3-885	

REMARKS—ADMINISTRATIVE

Under this heading will be shown all administrative matter not shown elsewhere and not of a character authorizing pay. Show wounds, battles, engagements, etc., and such other entries not set forth elsewhere as may be required to make soldier's record complete.

This insert added Nov. 12/42

Name & Address of Next of Kin:  
 Clemmie Barnes McAllen (Mother)  
 117 6<sup>th</sup> St., Ballinger, Texas.

Natality in case of Emergency:  
 Mother same as above

Designation of Beneficiary:  
 1. Janet Beth Barnes (Wife)  
 1135 El Paso St., Plainview, Texas.  
 2. Clemmie Barnes McAllen (Mother)  
 117 6<sup>th</sup> St., Ballinger, Texas.

WD-AGO Form 41, mailed Nov. 12/42

Sol placed on flying status per 50<sup>th</sup> 29<sup>th</sup> 123198. 12/11/42. P. B. N. M. att. Oct 20-42



16  
INDORSEMENTS

These indorsements are filled out in all cases when a soldier deserts or is transferred from one company or detachment to another company or detachment and in all changes of station except with an organization. These indorsements will not be used when a soldier is only attached to another organization for either rations or quarters or both.

1st Ind.

Hq., The ACAFS, Kelly Field, Texas  
Recruiting Officer, Aug. 9th, 1940

To CO

This soldier was ~~transferred to~~ Enlisted your command

per

and left this organization Aug. 9, 1940, 19

He was last paid to include nothing, 19

by

(Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)

Due United States; if nothing, so state nothing

\*Due soldier at date of Pay from date of enl.

This soldier ~~has not~~ a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include, 19

This soldier has authorized a Class D deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include, 19

His character is excellent

Efficiency rating as soldier unknown

I have personally verified all entries in this indorsement.

(Name)  
D. W. SAUNDERS, 2nd Lieut., AC  
(Grade and organization)

This soldier reported, 19

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
†Strike out words not applicable.

17  
Base Hq. 6 24th Air Base

Kelly Field, Texas Aug 20, 1940

To C.O. Signal Det Kelly Field, Texas

This soldier was transferred to attached to command

per S.O. 115-422 Kelly Field, Texas

and left this organization AUG 19 1940, 19

He was last paid to include Pay due fr Ealmt, 19

by

(Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)

Due United States; if nothing, so state Nothing

\*Due soldier at date of Transfer: Accrued pay and Alws

This soldier ~~has not~~ a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include, 19

This soldier has authorized a Class D deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include, 19

His character is ~~unknown~~

Efficiency rating as soldier ~~unknown~~

I have personally verified all entries in this indorsement.

(Name)  
William R. Martin  
(Grade and organization)

This soldier reported 10-3-40 8-19, 1940

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
†Strike out words not applicable.

Ind.

Detachment 7th Signal Service Company  
Kelly Field, Texas. October 3, 1940

To: C. O. 64th Air Base Group Special

This soldier was transferred to yr comd pp#11 SO#130 Hq  
per The AGATS, dtd Sept. 23/40

and left this organization October 3, 1940

He was last paid to include September 30, 1940

by J. H. Doherty, Major, F. D.  
(Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)

Due United States; if nothing, so state Nothing

\* Due soldier at date of Our pay and awls.

This soldier ~~has~~ has not a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include

This soldier has authorized a Class D deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include

His character is Excellent

Efficiency rating as soldier Excellent

I have personally verified all entries in this indorsement.

*Russell E. Nichols*  
(Name)  
RUSSELL E. NICHOLS  
(Grade and organization)

This soldier reported 10-3-40 1940

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
†Strike out words not applicable.

4th Ind.

Hq & Hq Sq, 64th AB Gp (Sp) Goodfellow  
Field, San Angelo, Texas June 20, 1942

To: CO: Clint Breedlove A.S. Plainview, Tex.

This soldier was transferred to yr comd  
per SO#165, Hq, Goodfellow Field, Texas

and left this organization June 19, 1942

He was last paid to include May 31, 1942

by FRED KEB, Captain, F.D.  
(Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)

Due United States; if nothing, so state Due Hq & Hq Sq, 64th  
AB Gp (Sp) Fund \$20.50. See Remarks  
Financial.

\* Due soldier at date of trf: C. P. & A.

This soldier ~~has~~ has not a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include

This soldier has authorized a Class D deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include May 31, 1942

His character is Excellent

Efficiency rating as soldier Excellent

I have personally verified all entries in this indorsement.

*G. W. Morrison*  
(Name)  
G. W. MORRISON, 2nd Lt., AAF,  
Asst. Personnel Officer.  
(Grade and organization)

This soldier reported 1942

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
†Strike out words not applicable.

6th Ind.

Coy 4 AAF GTD Sannew Linn  
8 August 1942  
 To Coy 5 AAF GTD Wickenburg Ariz  
 This soldier was transferred to your command  
 per Par 1 SO # 25 This day  
 and left this organization 8 August 1942  
 He was last paid to include July 31 1942  
 by Ralph G. Davis Lt. Col. FD  
 (Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)  
 Due United States; if nothing, so state Nothing

\* Due soldier at date of Insp. Acc Pay & Allow

This soldier ~~has~~ has not a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_

This soldier has authorized a Class B deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include July 31 1942

His character is Excellent

Efficiency rating as soldier Excellent

I have personally verified all entries in this endorsement.  
[Signature]  
 (Name)  
Capt. P. C. [unclear]  
 (Grade and organization)

This soldier reported \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
 †Strike out words not applicable. 3-8855

6th Ind.

Coy 5<sup>th</sup> AAFGT.D, WICKENBURG, ARIZ  
AUGUST 17 1942  
 To Coy 6<sup>th</sup> AAFGT.D, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CALIF  
 This soldier was transferred to your command  
 per SO # 25, WICKENBURG, ARIZONA  
 and left this organization 8-17 1942  
 He was last paid to include JULY 31 1942  
 by Ralph G. Davis Lt. Col. FD  
 (Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)  
 Due United States; if nothing, so state Nothing

\* Due soldier at date of TRESR - Acc. Pay & Allow

This soldier ~~has~~ has not a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include Nothing, 19\_\_

This soldier has authorized a Class B deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include July 31 1942

His character is Not Observed

Efficiency rating as soldier Not Observed

I have personally verified all entries in this endorsement.  
[Signature]  
 (Name)  
Capt. [unclear]  
 (Grade and organization)

This soldier reported Aug 8 1942, 19\_\_

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
 †Strike out words not applicable.

Hq AAFAPS <sup>8th</sup> Kirland Field, N. M.

To C.O. 66765 Lullhart, Tex.  
This soldier was transferred to Your comd Per par. 13  
per SO 293 Kirland Field, N.M.  
He was last paid to include SEP 30 1942 20 1942  
by D. S. SEABORN, MAJ., F.D.  
(Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)

Due United States; if nothing, so state  
see Remarks Financial

\* Due soldier at date of Trf Accrued Pay and Allow

This soldier ~~has~~ <sup>has not</sup> a Class E allotment running which has been deducted from his pay to include \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_

This soldier has authorized a Class D deduction for Government insurance which has been deducted from his pay to include \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_

His character is Excellent  
Efficiency rating as soldier Satisfactory

I have personally verified all entries in this indorsement.  
Robert A. Bowen  
(Name)  
2nd Lt. A. C. UPD.  
(Grade and organization)

This soldier reported 10/22, 1942  
(Organization to which transferred)  
and was assigned to \_\_\_\_\_ (see page 5).

\* Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.  
† Strike out words not applicable.

FINAL INDORSEMENT

Aviation Student Detachment  
(Company or detachment)  
2nd Lt. S. D. ...  
(Place)  
January 24, 1943

To The Adjutant General:  
Burns Frank E. 18025706  
(Last name) (First name) (Middle initial) (Army serial No.)  
S/Sgt Aviation Student Detachment  
(Grade) (Organization)

was separated from the service by reason of hardship C of G  
April 9th 1943 on 1-24-43  
(Date) (Date)  
at 2nd Lt. S. D. ... authority SO 42 20743  
(Place) (Date)

Retained in service None days to make good time lost (A. W. 107).  
Absent from duty None days subsequent to normal date of expiration of term of enlistment.  
Retained in service None days for convenience of the Government on account of \_\_\_\_\_

His character is Excellent  
Efficiency rating as soldier Excellent

\* Final statement furnished. Final pay roll.  
\* Discharge certificate furnished, W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 55, 56, 57.

Due United States; if nothing, so state Cl "A" pay roll  
63.75 for mo. of Jan/43

John B. Morris  
Adjutant

(Due soldier at date of \_\_\_\_\_)

Address furnished for future references: Ballou...  
(Number and street or rural route)  
(City, town, or post office) (State or country)

Signature of soldier: John B. Morris

I have verified the foregoing entries.  
Name signed \_\_\_\_\_  
Name typed or printed JOHN B. MORRIS, 1st Lt., A.C.  
Adjutant  
(Grade and organization)

\* Strike out words and figures not applicable.  
† Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state.

Initials	Name, grade, and organization (Typewritten or printed)
<i>MS</i>	D. W. SAUNDERS, 2nd Lieut., AC
<i>HEG</i>	HUGH E. GARRISON, 2nd Lt. ACR
<i>RE</i>	RUSSELL E. NICHOLS 2nd Lt. Signal Corps
<i>WUB</i>	D. W. GOODRICH, MAJOR, A.C.
<i>WR</i>	W. R. CAUSEY Capt., A.C.
<i>WMS</i>	W. M. GOOCH 1st Lieut., Air Corps
<i>ML</i>	M. A. GLEASON, 1st Lt. AC
<i>JB</i>	J. B. LEETWICH, 2nd Lt. AC
<i>GM</i>	G. W. MORRISON, 2nd Lt., AAF
<i>CHK</i>	CLAUD H. KELLAM, 1st., AAF.
<i>J</i>	J. Steu 1st Lt., AAF
<i>M</i>	Murray D. McCormick CAPT. Air Corps
<i>RH</i>	ROBERT D. HAMILTON, 1st Lieut., Air Corps, Personnel Officer
<i>RLB</i>	Robert L. Bowman, 2nd Lt. AC, AAF
<i>JM</i>	John B. Morris, 2nd Lt., A.C.

**INDORSEMENTS**

These indorsements are filled out in all cases when a soldier deserts or is transferred from one company or detachment to another company or detachment and in all changes of station except with an organization, and upon transfer to inactive status. These indorsements will not be used when a soldier is only attached to another organization for either rations or quarters or both.

1st Ind.

To \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

This soldier was transferred to \_\_\_\_\_

per \_\_\_\_\_ and left this organization \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

He was last paid to include \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

by \_\_\_\_\_ (Name and grade of finance officer or agent officer, if any)

Due United States; if nothing, so state \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

**REMARKS ADMINISTRATIVE**

Under this heading will be shown all administrative matter not shown elsewhere and not of a character authorizing pay. Show wounds, battles, engagements, etc., and such other entries not set forth elsewhere as may be required to make soldier's record complete.

Par 16-2, AR 600-750 has been read and explained to soldier.

Par 26c-2, AR 615-36 has been read and explained.

WD, AGO Form # 26 Mailed to the Adjutant General, Wash DC 9/16/40.

WD AGO Form # 23, mailed to the Chief of Air Corps

FIRE INSTRUCTION COURSE CAL 45 PISTOL

Religious Preference-Protestant

Failed Alpha Test 3-27-41 Grade 3370

Received PARACHUTE & GAS MASK INSTRUCTIONS. 8-15-41

AGCT II - 113

Blood Type A

"Soldier citizen of the United States according to birth certificate presented on March 12, 1942."

Method of application of instruction concerning National Service Life Insurance, explained to soldier 4-8-42.

Student Record: Local ACTS Goodfellow Field, Texas, Course: Parachute Rigger Grade 90.5%, Completed 2-16-42

Soldier married (Gump Bush) (Anderson) Oct. 12, 1942.

S. Smith advised 11/13/42

\*Here enter any amounts due soldier and not paid to date, such as monetary allowance in lieu of quarters and subsistence; if nothing, so state. †Strike out words not applicable.

AUG 21 1944

TROOP CARRIER COMMAND AAF  
BASIC TRAINING SQUADRON F/O

NAME	Barnes Frank E.			GRADE								ASN								
	LAST	FIRST	MIDDLE INIT.																	
SUBJECT	HRS. TRAINING REQUIRED SHOWN BLACK #																HRS. ACCOMPLISHED SHOWN RED			
	4	8	12	16	20	24	28	32	36	40	44	48	52	56	60					
ARTICLES OF WAR	■	■																		
ORGANIZATION OF THE ARMY AND BRANCH	■	■																		
MILITARY DISCIPLINE, CUSTOMS AND COURTESIES	■	■																		
MILITARY SANITATION AND SEX HYGIENE	■	■																		
FIRST AID	■	■																		
INFANTRY DRILL (CLOSE ORDER)	■	■																		
EXTENDED ORDER DRILL	■	■																		
INTERIOR GUARD DUTY	■	■																		
PHYSICAL TRAINING AND OBSTACLE COURSE	■	■																		
CARE OF CLOTHING AND EQUIPMENT AND TENT PITCHING	■	■																		
SAFEGUARDING MILITARY INFORMATION	■	■																		
MARKSMANSHIP COURSE	■	■																		
INDIVIDUAL SECURITY AND CAMOUFLAGE	■	■																		
DEFENSE AGAINST CHEMICAL ATTACK	■	■																		
DEFENSE AGAINST AIR ATTACK	■	■																		
MARCHES AND BIVOUACS	■	■																		
NIGHT OPERATIONS	■	■																		
INSPECTIONS	■	■																		
ELEMETARY MAP AND AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH READING	■	■																		
OPEN TIME																				

MALARIA CONTROL COMPLETE JUN 13 1944

Good Maps & Aerial Photo Recd